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CoLuMBUS GOLF AUTHORITY

From: Mr. Richard Wright, Chairman of the Columbus Golf Course Authority

To: Sandra T. Davis, Clerk of Council
Dear Ms. Davis:

The undersigned members of the Columbus Golf Course Authority would like to request that the
Columbus, Georgia Council consider removing Ms. Stephanie Callahan from her Council
appointed seat on the Authority due to the appearance of a conflict of interest due to business
relationships that an entity controlled by Ms. Callahan has or will potentially have with the
Columbus Golf Course Authority.

The undersigned members of the Authority recommend that the member be removed and that this
seat be filled with another appointment of Council.
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Cc: Ms. Stephanie Callahan



